FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000/ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION REGULATIONS 2004 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
I would be most grateful if you would provide me, under the Freedom of Information Act, the following details:

• What software you are using for your highway/roads asset management?
We currently use 2 main software packages to manage our highway assets:

· Mayrise – For general highway asset management functions and street works management

· AMX -  For bridge and structure assets


• What is the annual spend on this contract?
Combined yearly spend for both is approximately £60,000

• What are the start date & duration of the contract?
Not applicable, see response below.

• Is there an extension clause in the contract and, if so, the duration of the extension?
Not applicable.

• Has a decision been made yet on whether the contract is being either extended or renewed?
The existing arrangements are not being renewed. We have recently completed a procurement exercise for a Highway Asset Management System and a Street Works Management System. Both contracts are in the process of being awarded.  


• Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for this contract?
Junior staff names are exempt from release under Section 40(2) of The Act as they are personal data. The Council judges that this personal data is being processed for the purposes of employment and that disclosure to the wider world under the Act would constitute a breach of Data Protection principles, notably Principle 1– fair, lawful and transparent processing and Principle 2 – processing for specified and not incompatible purposes.  Therefore, this Information is exempt from release.

You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
